

Message

From: Kimberly Veeneman [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6DAD76EE6723486C8BF97EC2552A4C8C-KIMBERLY VE]
Sent: 2017-04-06 8:16:58 AM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]
Subject: FW: Materials for Friday April 7 - Affordability Fund Advisory Committee meeting - 9AM
Attachments: Affordability Fund - TPA - signed.pdf; Affordability Fund - Declaration of Trust - signed.pdf; Affordability Fund - Advisory Committee Agenda April 7 2017.pdf; Affordability Fund - Advisory Committee Briefing - 20170405.pdf

From: Bradbeer, Linda (ENERGY) [mailto:Linda.Bradbeer@ontario.ca]
Sent: April 05, 2017 5:43 PM
To: Linda Lindsey; 'Sandra DiPonio'; Kimberly Veeneman; Kim.Hunt@HydroOne.com; Desouza, Charlotte (ENERGY)
Subject: Materials for Friday April 7 - Affordability Fund Advisory Committee meeting - 9AM

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

From: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)
Sent: April-05-17 5:35 PM
To: rmace@tbhydro.on.ca; BryceConrad@hydroottawa.com; brian.bentz@alectra.com; Ferio.Pugliese@HydroOne.com; terry.young@ieso.ca
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Affordability Fund Advisory Committee

Good afternoon,

Please see attached agenda and deck for Friday's meeting/call. Also attached are copies of the Transfer Payment Agreement and Declaration of Trust, for your information.

Thank you,

Kaili

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: March-29-17 2:41 PM
To: rmace@tbhydro.on.ca; BryceConrad@hydroottawa.com; brian.bentz@alectra.com; Ferio.Pugliese@HydroOne.com; terry.young@ieso.ca
Cc: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Affordability Fund Advisory Committee

Hi,

Further to our conversation last week, I'd like to thank you again for agreeing to participate on the Affordability Fund Advisory Committee. As a next step, and in advance of the Committee's upcoming discussions, we would like to schedule a briefing for Committee members. I have asked Kaili Sermat-Harding, Assistant Deputy Minister, Conservation and Renewable Energy Division, to reach out to your office to arrange a briefing – which could be attended either in person or by conference call – as soon as possible.

Serge